Epviropment, Inc.

LARRFYOSNg’E%RIAN 7985 VANCE DRIVE, SUITE 205A
ARVADA, COLORADO 80003

303-423-7297
FAX 303-423-7599

April 25, 2007

Mr. Carl Mount

Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety
Minerals - North

1313 Sherman St. Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Carl;

RE: Albert and Mary Jane Frei Irrevocable Trust
Is it mining - Continuance

On behalf of the Albert and Mary Jane Frei Irrevocable
Trust, I am requesting a second continuance of our scheduled
appearance for a decision on the “Is It Mining” question, from
May 2007 Board meeting to the June 2007 board meeting. We just
completed the technical items the Division requested and do not
feel the Division will have adequate review time before the May
Hearing. In addition, I will be out of town from April 30 to May
7 so it would be hard for us to supply additional information or
address any questions the Division may have found during the
review.

Thanks for your help and if you have any questions call me
at 303-423-7297.

Respectfully Submitted,
Environment, Inc.

Steve

Stevan L. O'Brian
President
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